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DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
DEFENSE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

2001 MISSION DRIVE
NEW CUMBERLAND. PA 17070-5000

IN REPLY 
4Ags,20

REFER¶TO DDC-DES-EE14Ags,20

Mr. Turpin Ballard
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Office of Solid Waste
Federal Facilities Branch
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

Mr. Jamie Woods
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Division of Remediation
25 10 Mt. Moriah Road, Suite E645
Memphis. Tennessee 38115-1520

Subject: Notification of Delay in Dunn Field Off-Depot Groundwater Remedial Design

Dear Sirs:

As provided in Section XXII of the Defense Depot Memphis Tennessee (DDMT) Federal

Facilities Agreement (FFA), Defense Logistics Agency (DLA) hereby requests an

extension to the schedule for the Final (1 00%) Off-Depot Groundwater Remedial Design

(RD'), Revision Iand the Final Off-Depot Groundwater RD with Concurrence

documents. An extension of 30 days is requested for these documents, which will change

the Final (100%) RD submittal date of 16 August 2008 to 15 September 30 2008 and the

Final RD with Concurrence submittal date of 14 September to 14 October 2008.

DLA believes good cause, as defined in Section XXII.B. Number 2, of the FFA, exists

because the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State of Tennessee

Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) did not meet the scheduled date

of 16 July 2008 for submittal of comments on the Revision 0 Off Depot Groundwater

RD. Discussions on the impact of this schedule slippage to the Off-Depot Groundwater

RD were conducted at the BRAC Cleanup Team (BCT) meeting on 24 July 2008. Final

comments were received from TDEC on I11 August 2008.

The change in schedule may also effect the submittal dates for the Revision I Dunn Field

Off-Depot Remedial Action Work Plan, pending any review and comment. The schedule

for this document will be updated within the BRAC Cleanup Plan.
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Should you have any questions regarding this request, please don't hesitate in contacting
me at (717) 770-6950 or the CH2M HILL Project Manager, David Nelson, as (678) 530-
4250.

Evrnmental Program Manager

cc: CH2M HILL (Nelson)
e2M (Holmes)
Noblis (Miller)
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